OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

CCSU:

REVISED
MEMORANDUM
TO: Stephen Cohen Frederic Latour
President, Faculty Senate Secretary, Faculty Senate
FROM: Jack Miller dﬁ&é\ W
President
DATE: September 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Department Evaluation Committee Exceptions 2016-17

Attached is a list of Department Evaluation Committee (DEC) members for the 2016-17
academic year.

In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the BOT/AAUP Contract, the following exceptions
will require Faculty Senate approval:

Journalism: Dr. Gilbert Gigliotti (English) and Dr. Rae Schipke (English) will serve as
members of this department’s DEC.

Nursing: Dr. Catherine Baratta (Social Work) and Dr. Connie Tait (Counselor
Education and Family Therapy) will serve as members of this department’s DEC.

Philosophy: Dr. Paul Petterson (Political Science) will serve as a member of this
department’s DEC.

Social Work: Dr. Meg Levvis (Nursing) and Dr. Antonio Rigazio-Digilio (Educational
Leadership, Policy and Instructional Technology) will serve as members of this
department’s DEC.
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